MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
By and Between
san Bernardino Community College District Teachers Association
And San Bernardino Community College District
AB 1705 Task Force
June 4, 2025

WHEREAS: 5an Bernardino Valley College (SBVC) has established an AB 1705 Task Force to help shape
and support equitable, effective practices aligned with the evolving needs of students in STEM and
transfer pathways as AB1705 is implemented at SBVC and statewide.

IT IS THEREFORE AGREED THAT:

To support the time and responsibilities associated with these roles, the time commitment for the AB
1705 Task Force members will not exceed a combined total of 0.7 Full-Time Equivalent (FTE) each
semester, with the allocation being the following:

® Mathematics Faculty = 0.2 FTE [7hrs per wesk]
# Science Faculty = 0.2 FTE [7hrs per week]
® English Faculty = 0.2 FTE [7hrs per week]
® Counseling Faculty = 0.1 FTE [3.5hrs per wesk]

if additional time, resources, or adjustments to the time commitment are required, San Bernardino
Community College District Teachers Association (SBCCOTA) and the District agree to renegotiate the
terms of this MOU.

This MOU will sunset December 24, 2025. The parties agree the reassigned time allocations will be
reevaluated prior to the sunset date.

For SBCCD:

Kristind Hannan {Jun 4, 2025 14:23 PDT) Date: 6/4/2025
Kristina Hannon
Vice Chancellor, Human Resources & Police Services,
SBCCD Lead Megotiator

For SBCCDTA:
Jantie Salyer
Jamie Salyer {Jun 12, 25 12:53 PDT) Date: -Ef4f2{]25

Jamie Salyer
SBCCDTA Lead Negotiator




